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Notes on 20-22 Peabody Street, Salem


According to Patricia Kelleher at the Salem Historical Commission, all of the buildings at the point 
were destroyed in the Great Fire, which happened on June 25, 1914.


In reviewing both the current assessor’s map and the 1911 Walker Lithograph and Publishing 
Company Map, it would appear that the lot area that was 12-14 Peabody Street on the 1911 map is 
the area that is now 20 Peabody Street on the current assessor’s map.  


Prior to the fire, the area that is 20 Peabody Street was owned by two parties:

	 	 Catherine Collins	 	 	 Wladyslaw Kowalski.


The pamphlet “1914 Data on Burned District at Salem, MA”, published by F.W. Dodge Co. lists 
Catherine Collins as owning wooden apartments 20 Peabody Street and Wyladyslaw Kowalski owning 
a 2 family wooden residence at 14 Peabody Street.


These two parties sold their land after the fire within days of each other during May 1915.  Collins and 
Hamlin sold their lots to


Max Lemkin and Charles Wineapple, both of Salem.  


On August 10, 1915, Lemkin and Wineapple sold the lots to David Land of Salem.  


Land records indicate that Lemkin and Wineapple were involved as investors in the Point area after the 
fire.  The 1915 Salem Town Directory has Max Lemkin listed under “Real Estate and Insurance” in the 
business section.  The 1914 Salem Town Directory has Charles Wineapple listed as a proprietor with 
Wineapple Brothers—they may have run the Royal Dining Rooms.  By 1916 the Salem Town Directory 
reveals, Charles Wineapple to be part of the firm of Lemkin, Wineapple & Company.  In the 1920 
United States census, Wineapple is listed as a leather manufacturer.  The 1920 census indicates that 
both Lemkin and Wineapple were Russian immigrants to the United States, they were Jewish and their 
mother tongue was Yiddish.


Because Lemkin and Wineapple owned the property in 1915 for only three months, it would seem that 
David Land was the likely builder of the property that is now 20 Peabody and that the building was 
built c. 1915-1916.  Evidence for David Land’s ownership of the building is found in the following 
records:


Deed descriptions from the Essex South County Registry of Deeds


Building Inspection records from the Salem Historical Commission—no card appears to be specific to 
this property.


MACRIS On-Line Database


~


According to Salem Town Directories in 1914 and 1915, David Land’s profession is listed as “Real 
Estate”  According to the 1920 United States Census, he lived in Salem and his occupation was listed 
as “Contractor/Real Estate.”  His brother Jacob, with whom he lived, had his occupation listed as 
“Carpenter/House” In 1920, David Land was 34 years of age, born about 1886 in Russia; he 
immigrated to the United States in 1904 and was naturalized in 1909.  He was Jewish and his mother 
tongue was Yiddish.


~
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Plaque to read: Built by David Land, contractor 1915-1916 Architect: A. Rosenstein Replaced an 
apartment building and two family house destroyed in the Great Salem Fire of 1914
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Owners Date of Conveyance Registry Reference 

Michael Daley of Salem to his daughter Catherine Collins of 
Salem March 21, 1898 Book 1542, Page 428

Gustavus A. Hamlin and Lorenzo D. Hamlin, Formerly Co-
Partners doing business as Hamlin Bros., both of Salem to 
Wladyslaw Kowalski of Salem

May 4, 1910
 Book 2019, Page 36

Wladyslaw Kowalski of Salem to Max Lemkin and Charles 
Wineapple of Salem May 14, 1915 Book 2294, Page 398

Catherine Collins of Salem to Max Lemkin and Charles 
Wineapple of Salem May 18, 1915 Book 2296, Page 185

Max Lemkin and Charles Wineapple of Salem to David Land 
of Salem August 10, 1915 Book 2303, Page 405

David Land of Salem to Max Lemkin and Charles Wineapple
—a mortgage February 15, 1917 Book 2357, Page 339

Mortgage given to Lemkin and Wineapple Foreclosed August 17, 1917 Book 2373, Page 275

Max Lemkin and Charles Wineapple of Salem to Samuel 
Gregorian of Salem November 5, 1918 Book 2400, Page 554


Demetra Gregorian, individually and as Guardian of Christina 
Gregorian, Nicholas Gregorian, Thomas Gregorian and Mary 

Gregorian to Pierre LeBlanc of Beverly

August 14, 1945
Essex Probate Docket 
19590

Book 3241, Page 331

Pierre E. LeBlanc, a/k/a Peter E. LeBlanc of Salem to 
Benjamin Hilik and Helen Nekoroski December 4, 1946 Book 3517, Page 389


Benjamin Hilik and Helen Nekoroski of Peabody to Mary N. 
Slosar May 9, 1949 Book 3663, Page 456


Mary N. Slosar of Salem to Alexander P. Slosar of 
Newburyport October 16, 1953 Book 4018, Page 224

Alexander P. Slosar of Newburyport to Mary N. Slosar of 
Newburyport June 24, 1965 Book 5279, Page 569

Mary N. Slosar of Newburyport to Alexander P. Slosar and 
Luba Boisvert, both of Newburyport June 24, 1977 Book 6363, Page 156

Alexander P. Slosar and Luba Boisvert, both of Newburyport 
to John H. Hamilton and Devon A. Hamilton of Nahant August 10, 1979 Book 6620, page 360

John H. Hamilton and Devon A. Hamilton of Rowley to 
George W. Jeter and John D. Spinale as Trustees of the J & 
S Realty Trust

April 20, 1984
Book 7383, Page 598

John D. Spinale, Trustee of the J & S Realty Trust to 
Frederick D. Small and Karen J. Small of Topsfield October 10, 1985 Book 7958, Page 11

Frederick D. Small and Karen J. Small to Bank of New 
England NA September 30, 1985 Book 7958, Page 16
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Mortgage foreclosed by Bank of New England, NA and 
property conveyed to Small Frye Properties, Inc. September 1, 1989 Book 10236, Page 429

Small Frye Properties, Inc. to Salem Point LP December 27, 1991 Book 11080, Page 456

Salem Point LP to Salem Point II LP July 16, 2014 Book 33413, Page 603


